PRE-APPENDED
JUL 03, 2013 - 8:05 A.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 06320-12

Matilda Sanders / 2023 9/_ 7
From: Davis, Phyllis [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@Ieg.state.fl.us]
Sent:  Friday, September 14, 2012 2:08 PM AR E L
R - KER ’I){jN!}tN(L
To: Records Clerk — ACIINRIratv )({:.,_,..,“ es Cons il
3 a5 : o 4 ] | _...(‘-' § u!;,
Subject: Interested Party Request DOCUMENT NG. 0632p.- -
DISTRIRL THON: ; ‘““‘-'—————-—-Z._:":

Good afternoon: ——

I would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, attention: J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and Patricia A.
Christensen, Associate Public Counsel, be listed as an interested party in the following docket:
120234-EI

Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, FAW notices, all recommendations, and final
orders issued by the Commission to kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us

If you have additional questions please contact me at 717-0335.
Thanks.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
850-488-9330

9/20/2012
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Matilda Sanders

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 11:25 AM
To: ‘Davis, Phyllis'

Cc: Records Clerk

Subject: FW. Interested Persons Request

Hi Phyllis,

As mentioned earlier, these types of requests should be directed to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. CLK will add Patti as an
interested person as requested below.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Davis, Phyllis [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 10:21 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Interested Persons Request

Good morning:

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

111 W, Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400
850-488-9330

9/20/2012
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From: Andrew Weisel (Macquarie Securities) [Andrew. Weisel@macquarie.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, December 11, 2012 5:17 PM

To: ' Dorothy ‘l\.llenasco o FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Re: Addition to docket service list A dmmnmoxmea-_ﬁonwm«

Very good, thanks a lot, have a great night. aCUMENT NO._7) _
DISTRIBUTION: :

Andrew Weisel, CFA

Vice President, Equity Research
US Utilities and Smart Grid
Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc.
W:212-231-1159

M: 646-541-0455

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 04:08 PM

To: Andrew Weisel (Macquarie Securities)

Subject: RE: Addition to docket service list

Mr. Weisel:

Please see the Commission notice of hearing and prehearing (DN 07513-12) on the
Commission's website for date/time/location of hearing. A link is included for your
convenience: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/cms/docketFilings3.aspx?docket=120234. My
understanding is that, barring any electronic problems, all hearings, prehearings, and agendas
that are conducted here at the Florida Public Service Commission will be able to be viewed on-
line.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most writfen communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request, Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Andrew Weisel (Macquarie Securities) [mailto:Andrew. Weisel@macquarie.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:33 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Addition to docket service list

Thanks a lot! | understand there's a hearing on this docket tomorrow. Do you know what time that is and if
there will be a webcast available? Thanks.
~Andrew

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

12/12/2012
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Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:20 PM
To: Andrew Weisel (Macquarie Securities)
Cc: Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: Addition to docket service list

Mr. Weisel:

Per your request, you have been added to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket 120234-EI. Please note that
this contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches. If you have any changes or wish to
have your information removed, you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders,
and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving documents other than those
mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of
record. The phone number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call the Office of Commission Clerk at 850-413-
6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wnitten communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Andrew Weisel (Macquarie Securities) [mailto:Andrew.Weisel@macquarie.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 8:41 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Addition to docket service list

Dear Clerk's Office,

Could you please add me to the email notification list for Docket 120234 - Petition to determine need for Polk 2-5 combined cycle conversion, by
Tampa Electric Company? I'm only interested in email updates, no need for paper copies (mail or faxes).

Thanks a lot.
~Andrew

Vice President, Equity Research
US Utilities and Smart Grid
Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc.
W: 212-231-1159

M: 646-541-0455

Unless otherwise indicated, this message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. This
communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial product or service,
an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official statement of the entity sending this message. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error-free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is subject to

change without notice.

12/12/2012
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FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
[:] Adm‘inistrativew parties[_| Cossumer

EricFryson OCUMENT NO. (05320712

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us DISTRIBUTION:

Sent:  Thursday, November 29, 2012 10:10 AM

To: 'Christensen, Patty'; 'Rhonda Dulgar’; Kelly, JR; Jim Beasley; Larry Harris; Paula Brown; Pauline

Robinson; Eric Fryson
Ce: Schef Wright
Subject: RE: Electronic Filing - Docket 120234-El|
Ms, Christensen:

We will be placing your comments below in parties correspondence without further action.

If you are filing documents to be placed in a docket file, please see the Commission's e-filing
requirements at:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please contact our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
&850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Christensen, Patty [mailto:CHRISTENSEN.PATTY@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 9:27 AM

To: 'Rhonda Dulgar’; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Kelly, JR; Jim Beasley; Larry Harris; Paula Brown; Pauline
Robinson

Cc: Schef Wright

Subject: RE: Electronic Filing - Docket 120234-EI

Based on the reworded issue, OPC would change our position to reflect the new language to read
“OPC: * There appears to be a need for additional generation for the reliability and integrity of
Tampa Electric’s system. OPC supports the lowest cost generation considering fuel diversity and
supply reliability avattairte-beused to meet this need based on the evidence adduced at the
hearing.* Please delete the stricken language and add the underlined language. All other
position remain the same. Thanks.

From: Rhonda Dulgar [mailto:rhonda@gbwlegal.com]

Sent; Thursday, November 29, 2012 8:44 AM

To: filings@psc.state.flus; Kelly, JR; Jim Beasley; Larry Harris; Christensen, Patty; Paula Brown; Pauline
Robinson

Cc: Schef Wright

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 120234-E1

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

11/29/2012
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Robert Scheffel Wright

Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden,
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.

1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, FL. 32308

swright@gbwlegal.com
(850) 385-0070

b. 120234-EI
In Re: Petition to Determine Need for Polk 2-5 Combined Cycle Conversion, By Tampa Electric
Company.

¢. Document being filed on behalf of the DeSoto County Generating Company, LLC.
d. There are a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Unopposed Motion to Reword Issue.
(see attached file: 120234.DeSoto.UnopposedMotion2RewordIssue.11-29-12.pdf )

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.

Rhonda Dulgar

Secretary to Jay LaVia & Schef Wright
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden,
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.

1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Phone: 850-385-0070

Fax: 850-385-5416

Email: rhonda@gbwlegal.com
http://www.gbwlegal.com/

GBW Gardner, Bist. Wiener. Wadsworth Bowden
Bush Dee: LaVia & Wright BA. arsoevers ar Law

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended only for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and contains information
which is legally privileged and confidential. Furthermore this communication is protected by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 and any form of distribution, copying, forwarding or use of it or the information contained in or attached to it is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. This communication may not be reviewed, distributed, printed, displayed, or re-transmitted without the
sender's written consent. ALL RIGHTS PROTECTED. If you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender and
then delete the entire communication and destroy any copies. Thank you.

11/29/2012
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Eric Fryson

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 9:03 AM FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
To: 'Kim Hancock' | ClAdministrativel)] Parties[] Consumer
Ce: Hong Wang; Eric Fryson . DOCUMENT NO. (6320-12.
Subject: FW: Docket No. 120234-El DISTRIBUTION:

Attachments: Lir Ann Cole requesting interested person status 10.2.12.pdf

Ms. Hancock:

Per your request, we have added Jon Moyle to the mailing list as an interested person in
Docket 120234-El, with an e-mail address of: jmoyle@moylelaw.com. Please note that this
contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches.

Interested persons receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders,
final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. :

If documents other than those mentioned above are wanted, for example, procedural orders,
please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number
for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

We have also included the mailing address, fax and phone numbers shown on the attached letter.
If documents can not be delivered to the e-mail address, our system attempts to fax the
information. If no fax number is available, the system notifies us that we need to send the
document via U.S. Mail.

If you have any changes or wish to have the information removed, please forward those requests
to clerk@psc. state.fl.us to ensure that the information is handled efficiently and accurately.

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-
6770.

Dorothy Menasco
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770

Please nole: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 9:45 AM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Jon Moyle

Subject: Docket No. 120234-EI

Attached please find correspondence to the clerk requesting interested person status in the above-
captioned docket. '

10/4/2012
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October 2, 2012

By U.S. and Electronic Mail

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 120234-EI — Petition to determine need for Polk 2-5 combined
cycle conversion, by Tampa Electric Company

Dear Ms. Cole:

By this correspondence, I request that I be added to the mailing list for interested persons
in the above-captioned docket. My email address is jmoyle@moylelaw.com.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

JCM/kh

T Perkins House - 118 N, Gadsden Street - Tallahassee, FL 32301 - Phone (850)681-3828 - Fax (850)681-8788 - www.MoyleLaw.com
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Thank you.

Kim Hancock
khancock@moylelaw.com

Moyle

i LAWFI

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-681-3828 (Voice)
850-681-8788 (Fax)
www.movylelaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or
may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
to whom it is addressed. if you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-
mail immediately. Thank you.

10/4/2012
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Matilda Sanders JRAoa3Y - &

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent:  Thursday, September 20, 2012 9:18 AM

To: Hong Wang P ARTIES
Cc: Ann Cole - '
Subject: RE: Contact Info for DEP Siting Office

Done

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 4:43 PM
To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Contact Info for DEP Siting Office

Matilda, please do the update in CMS.

Thanks!

From: Ann Cole
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 4:29 PM
To: Hong Wang
Subject: FW: Contact Info for DEP Siting Office

Please take care of this. Thanks.

From: Mulkey, Cindy [mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 4:25 PM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: Contact Info for DEP Siting Office

Hello Ann,

[ have replaced Mike Halpin as the Administrator of DEP's Siting Office. Please send all future filings by Florida's electric
utilities that would otherwise have gone to Mike to me. My contact info is below. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Cindy

i

MAT
Lot

Cindy Mulkey

Administrator, Siting Coordination Office
Department of Environmental Protection
Mail Station 48

3900 Commonwealth Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Phone: 850-245-2175

FAX: 850-245-2020

06320 SEP20 &
FPSC-COMMISSION CLER

DOCUMENT KUMBER -

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this link. DEP

Customer Survey.

9/20/2012
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